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ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 

 

DATE:    February 27, 2020 

 

TO:    All Bidders 

 

FROM:   Penny Owens, Purchasing Agent 

 

SUBJECT:   Addendum No. 2 –Facilities Paving at Impound Building Project  

 

PROJECT NO.:  20L-P-0688 

 

BIDS TO BE OPENED: March 4, 2020, at 11:00 a.m. Eastern Time  

 

 

This addendum becomes a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original 

specifications as noted.   

 

Clarification of Contract Documents and Specifications:  

 

Excavation and Disposal (Special Waste) 

The cost per ton shall include all labor and equipment needed for removing, hauling material to 

special waste landfill, and all associated tipping fees. 

 

The following are responses to questions received from potential bidders: 

 

Questions 

 

1. Q: Can a site visit be scheduled or can we go visit the site at any time? 

 

A: The site is available at any time.  Be aware the building is currently under construction so there 

will be other people working on site. 

 

2. Q: What is the pavement design? The detail on sheet A2, Detail 4 shows, 6” of Base 

Stone, 2.5” of Binder and 1.5” of E Surface Mix, with Prime coat and tack coat. Is this 

correct? 

 

A: No, the pavement section used is shown on SC-8. 

 

3. Q: Will the prime coat be required? 

 

A: No 
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4. Q: The pavement markings requested, are they all to be traffic paint? 

 

A: Yes 

 

5. Q: Bid Item 4.60, Excavation & Disposal (Special Waste). What is this material? How is 

it to be handled? Is there a special disposal site and if so what is the contact information 

for the facility? What are the hazards of being exposed to this material? Are there any 

special training requirements or permits for handling this material? 

 

A: Included after the special conditions is the report on what is in the special waste.  It is 

to be brought to Chestnut Ridge Landfill under existing City permit as detailed in the 

special conditions. 

 

6. Q: Where is item 36.40 Biaxial Geogrid BX1200 to be used? 

 

A: In the digout locations, as detail in the pavement section SC-8. 

 

7. Q: Where is bid item 38.10 Milling or Grinding of Asphalt (Surface Milling) to be used? 

What is the milling or grinding depth? 

 

A: As shown on the location Map SC-7 and details included in special conditions. 

 

8. Q: The utility trenches shown on the drawings. Are they already patched? If we are 

required to patch them, what is the patching specification? Are the trenches full of stone 

that needs to be removed? 

 

A: The utility trenches are not included in this project and will be patched back by the 

building contractor. 

 

9. Q: Bid Item 4.20 Common Excavation, is this a balanced site or will this material have to 

be wasted off site? 

 

A:  It is not a balanced site. 

  

10. Q: There are 2 Binders listed on the bid schedule, Bid Items 9.10 & 9.20. What is the 

application of each of these binders? 

 

A: See addendum 1 with updated quantities and pavement section. 

 

11. Q: Will Pollution Liability Insurance be required for the Prime Contractor & any of the 

subcontractors working on the above referenced project? If so what are the limits of 

Liability that need to be covered? 
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A: No additional coverage will be required other than the limits listed in Section 21 of the 

General Conditions. 

 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 


